Public Document Pack

A Meeting of the SACRE (STANDING ADVISORY
COUNCIL ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION) will be held in
TEAMS on
MONDAY 1 MARCH 2021 AT 6.15 PM
Note: The Council has made arrangements under the Coronavirus
Act 2020 to hold this meeting virtually via Microsoft Teams. The
meeting can be watched live using the following link:
https://youtu.be/wU16Bg0HBwg

Susan Parsonage
Chief Executive
Published on 19 February 2021

MEMBERSHIP OF THE SACRE (STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL ON RELIGIOUS
EDUCATION)
Group A
Christine Morgan
Catherine Jinkerson
Beth Rowland
Anju Sharma
Shira Solomons
Sukhdev Bansal
Shahid Younis

Free Church
Free Church
Free Church
Hinduism
Judaism
Sikhism
Islam

Group B
Lisa Cornwell
Linda Galpin
Rev Philip Hobday

Church of England
Church of England
Church of England

Group C
Stephen Vegh
Michael Freeman
Julie Easton
Louisa Gurney
Paris Finnegan
Philippa Chan

Chairperson Secondary RS Teacher
NEU Representative
Primary RE Teacher
Primary Headteacher
Primary RE Teacher
Primary Headteacher

Group D
David Hare
Graham Howe

Wokingham Borough Councillor
Wokingham Borough Councillor

Clerk to the SACRE
Catharine Newport
LA Link / RE Advisor
Angela Hill
ITEM
NO.

SUBJECT

PAGE
NO.

1

WELCOME AND APOLOGIES
The Chairman will welcome members, guests and new members. The clerk
will extend apologies received. Stephen/Catharine (2mins)

2

MINUTES
To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 9th November 2020 (Stephen)

5 - 10

3
3a
3b
3c

MATTERS ARISING
Members to let Catherine know of links with places of worship.
Catherine to investigate links on mindfulness, CBT etc.
Membership
Stephen to follow up NQT interest; Beth and Philip to approach contacts
Stephen to take resources platform idea to the Hub meeting for discussion
Members to send information to Beth regarding IT provision for pupils

11 - 12

3d
3e

3f

Members to let Emily know if they have any ideas to contribute to, or would
like to be involved in, the project key concepts for RE

4

SPRING TERM 2021: HOW ARE THINGS FOR WOKINGHAM SCHOOLS?
(Emily)

5

DEVELOPMENT PLAN AND BUDGET
(Angela/ Emily) See attachment

6

FEEDBACK FROM TEACHER NETWORKS AND TRAINING
OPPORTUNITIES
(Angela)

7

SACRE PROJECTS
(Angela/ Emily)

8

BERKSHIRE SACRES HUB UPDATE - FEEDBACK FROM HUB
MEETINGS
(Angela/ Stephen)

9

FINAL ANNUAL REPORT ON PREVIOUS ACADEMIC YEAR
(Emily) The report has been emailed out and is available on the hub

10

NATIONAL UPDATES RELATING TO EDUCATION AND RE
(Angela)

11

NASACRE UPDATES
(Angela)

12

DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR COMING FINANCIAL YEAR
(Angela)

13

RE GCSE PROVISION IN WOKINGHAM SCHOOLS
(Stephen)

14

AOB
(All)

15

DATES OF NEXT MEETINGS
(Catharine) - Summer term meeting – Monday 14th June 2021 tbc (Depending
on WBC meetings); Monday 8th November 2021 tbc; Monday 7th March 2022
tbc

13 - 18

19 - 26

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 2
SACRE (STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION)
MINUTES OF A MEETING
HELD ON 9 NOVEMBER 2020 AT 6.15 PM

Committee Members Present
Group A
Christine Morgan
Catherine Jinkerson
Beth Rowland
Anju Sharma
Shira Solomons
Shahid Younis

Free Church
Free Church
Free Church
Hinduism
Judaism
Islam

Group B
Lisa Cornwell
Linda Galpin
Rev Philip Hobday

Church of England
Church of England
Church of England

Group C
Stephen Vegh
Julie Easton
Paris Finnegan
Philippa Chan

Chairperson Secondary RS Teacher
Primary RE Teacher
Primary RE Teacher
Primary Headteacher

Group D
David Hare
Graham Howe

Wokingham Borough Councillor
Wokingham Borough Councillor

Clerk to Sacre
Catharine Newport and Anne Coffey
LA Link / RE Advisor
Angela Hill

1
WELCOME AND APOLOGIES
The Chairman welcomed members, new member Paris Finnegan who will join Group C
and guest Catharine Newport who will be taking over the role of Clerk. Emily Waddilove,
LA Officer with responsibility for the SACRE, also attended to support the meeting.
Apologies were received from Michael Freeman after the meeting.
2
ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR
Anne had emailed members requesting nominations for Chair and Vice-Chair and advised
members that she had received no nominations. Stephen and Beth were willing to stand
for re-election and all were in favour, so they were re-elected, Stephen as Chair and Beth
as Vice-Chair.

5

3
MINUTES
The minutes of the last meeting were approved, proposed by Beth, seconded by David.
4
MATTERS ARISING
Matters arising from the June 15th meeting were all listed on the agenda along with
progress / outcomes as follows:
4.1
Members to let Catherine know of links with placesof worship.
Catherine has not received any information from members regarding links with places of
worship.
4.2
Catherine to investigate links on mindfulness, CBT etc.
Investigations are ongoing.
4.3

Anne to collate ideas from members and chat box to share at network
meetings.
Ideas from members and the chat box were collated and shared. Emily said we would
share any other ideas and pointed out that Catherine had provided lots of useful links for
RE teachers, which have been shared via Education News and in emails to RE teachers.
Stephen thanked Catherine for her hard work on producing these.
4.4
Anne to contact Stop Ecocide group and support the campaign
Anne had found problems with the Stop Ecocide online form requiring completion but in
the last few days had finally received the certificate stating the SACRE’s support for the
Stop Ecocide campaign. It will be shared with members and publicised to NASACRE and
schools.
4.5

Membership: Emily to publicise SACRE vacancies in Education News; Anne
to distribute membership list; Stephen to follow up NQT interest.
Emily - arranged publicity in Education News and to RE teachers regarding SACRE
vacancies. Julian Bushell also publicised the vacancies to the Secondary Federation, of
which he is Chair. A response came from Paris Finnegan, who co-leads the curriculum at
St Teresa’s RC Primary School, and she has now joined Group C. Shira had also visited
St Teresa’s and spoken with Paris’ colleague.
Anne - had distributed the membership list.
Stephen - had been in touch with NQTs but not heard back as they are all probably very
busy at this time of year. He will contact them again.
Philip asked if Group C had to be teachers, as he has contacts at the Keys Academy Trust
who he could approach; Stephen agreed it could be people involved in education. Beth is
a school governor and offered to approach her school contacts.
4.6
Anne to distribute NASACRE resources to schools.
NASACRE resources have been distributed to schools.
4.7
Stephen to take resources platform idea to the SACRE Hub for discussion.
There was one hub meeting last term but hub meetings are on hold at present. The
Westhill Project is still underway, but there are no decisions or discussions which require a
meeting at present. Filming is complete.
Action: Stephen to take resources platform idea to next hub meeting.
5

AUTUMN TERM 2020: HOW ARE THINGS FOR WOKINGHAM SCHOOLS?

6

Emily thought that it would be helpful for the SACRE to have some information on the
current situation in schools. There are challenges around staff and/or pupils having to selfisolate and schools have had to produce plans for remote learning, which has meant extra
work for staff. The most recent data showed there are 37 cases of Covid19 in 22
educational settings.
Beth pointed out that there are many pupils in Wokingham with no access to information
technology; for example, Waingels has 42 pupils with no access. Families living in poverty
cannot afford devices. She would be grateful for any information on pupils in secondary or
primary schools who do not have access. Shahid reported that the school where he is a
governor had an issue with lack of IT equipment for pupils needing it but they eventually
were able to meet the need via various grants and schemes, though it did take months.
Emily explained that there is a government laptop scheme for disadvantaged pupils, but
the devices available may not cover the needs of all pupils.
Action: Members to send information to Beth regarding IT provision for pupils.
Emily continued describing how schools have had to rearrange classrooms and work in
bubbles; also how the timetables have been impacted, with staggered start/finish times,
staggered lunchtimes and teachers needing to socially distance from colleagues. The
second lockdown has also created more anxiety for staff and parents. Teachers are
incredibly tired and Head Teachers are mindful of staff wellbeing. WBC holds weekly dropins for Head Teachers; Sal Thirlway (Assistant Director – Learning, Achievement &
Partnerships) sends daily emails to Head Teachers and there is a series of round table
sessions being held online. Emily asks that the SACRE be mindful of any work expected
from schools in terms of RE and Collective Worship.
Stephen thanked Emily, saying that it was useful for the SACRE to bear in mind the
welfare of school staff.
6
DEVELOPMENT PLAN AND BUDGET
Angela reported that the SACRE was continuing to provide training free of charge and she
had managed to continue with primary network meetings as planned. Next week’s
secondary RE training (Monday 16th November, 4pm – 6pm) will cover exam techniques.
January’s primary subject leader training (Thursday 21st January, 4pm – 5.30pm) will
possibly partner with Reading and Bracknell and will also be free of charge to Wokingham
schools.
As part of the development plan, the SACRE is always looking for its members to increase
their engagement with schools and Angela extended an invitation to all members to attend
the training sessions and network meetings. David asked about visiting schools during the
pandemic but Stephen explained that all training is currently online and members can
definitely attend those sessions.
Julie reported that their Vicar had ‘visited’ their school remotely using Teams.
Shira explained that her business was visiting schools, which was now done on Zoom and
works really well.
Emily gave a budget update. The SACRE total spend up to the end of October was £1,719
out of the £6,800 budget. Angela has still to submit an invoice for this term and almost all
the remaining funds are allocated in the plan. Some things have cost less because of
remote working, (no refreshments or travel expenses), but there is a small additional cost
of £40 for webcasting the meeting, which has to be publicly available as it is a statutory
meeting. The budget has remained the same for several years and is quite small in terms

7

of Council spending. Emily expects the budget allocation to be the same for the next
financial year.
7
FEEDBACK FROM TEACHER NETWORKS AND TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES
There has been just one primary network meeting, which was in the summer term.
Originally planned for June 23rd, it did not take place until July 6th but teachers were sent a
resource pack of materials for discussing at the meeting.
The autumn primary network meeting will be held on Tuesday December 1st, focussing on
subject knowledge. SACRE members are welcome to attend.
8
NATIONAL UPDATES RELATING TO EDUCATION AND RE
There have been several changes to Angela’s planned national updates, in relation to the
pandemic, so updated items of national information will be circulated after the meeting.
Angela mentioned the NATRE ‘Spirited Arts’ competition which she thought maybe the
SACRE could promote to local schools. It has interesting themes for students to engage
with, e.g. we have far more in common than that which divides us.
GCSE results – it has been an anomalous year because of Covid19 and its impact on
exams, with a very small decline in entries for RS GCSE courses. More information is in
the handout. There are a number of resources to engage teachers with, e.g. NATRE and
RE Today are launching a project to tackle racism, as part of RE lessons. Part of the
project is enabling 60 RE teachers of mixed ethnicities and different community members
to share their experiences. RE Today has worked on this project with the Free Churches
Group. It is called ‘Anti-Racist RE’.
News of next year’s exams is changing on a daily basis. At the moment assessment
arrangements for AS and A level RE remain the same. No firm decisions have been made
about dates for exams and no schedule has been published yet.
The government has said that the curriculum must be broad and balanced and RE must
be taught. All GCSE subjects are to be followed as before the pandemic; Nick Gibbs, MP
Minister for Schools has said that RE is compulsory. There has been an increase in
trainee secondary teachers of RE.
RE Today continues producing materials for socially distanced and self-isolating RE
students. These are from several providers, not just from RE Today or NATRE. There will
be a national training event ‘Strictly RE’ in January. Keynote speakers include the Chief
Inspector of RE. Teachers will be able to dip in and out of sessions. Details are available in
the handout to be circulated.
The Inspiring RE conference will be at Milton Keynes on April 21 st ; it is £60 per delegate
and could be live!
9
NASACRE UPDATES
There was no NASACRE AGM this year because of the pandemic but an EGM is to be
held soon.
10

SACRE PROJECTS

8

Stephen reminded members of the Westhill project, which involves teachers being filmed
at places of worship asking religious leaders questions from the RE revised syllabus. He
enthused that it will be a very good quality resource.
11
ANNUAL REPORT
The draft annual report for 2019-20 had been emailed to members for review. Angela
noticed some amendments to make, namely to point out that the SACRE usually meets
once each term but that the spring meeting was missed because of the pandemic. Also it
needs mentioning that the SACRE has been working to find a Buddhist representative and
to co-opt a Humanist or non-faith member.
Emily explained that it is not appropriate to include the GCSE results this year as they will
not be comparable to other years, because of the pandemic.
The draft report will be formatted and shared widely once finalised.
12
DATES OF NEXT MEETINGS
Next meetings (online depending on Covid) are:
Monday March 1st, 2021.
Monday June 14th, 2021 (depending on WBC meetings)
13
AOB
Angela - NASACRE: the NASACRE EGM replaces the cancelled AGM. The SACRE is
welcome to send delegates to the Zoom meeting on Tuesday 17th November. If anyone is
interested in attending, please let Anne know asap. NASACRE will also be holding
elections: if anyone is interested in the 6 year post (2 years as Vice-Chair, 2 as Chair, 2 as
outgoing Chair), please let Angela know asap. Pen portraits and statements of what you
can bring to the post are needed by Friday 13th.
Emily – mini-project: Last year a working party of teachers and LA staff worked on a
document looking at all foundation subjects and what key concepts children need to
understand in those subjects by the time they finish year 6 in order to be ready for the
curriculum in Year 7. In the original document, RE was missing. Emily has been discussing
this with Angela and they suggest that the spring primary network meeting is opened to
secondary RS teachers, when there could be cross-phase discussion about what key
concepts, based on the Locally Agreed Syllabus, children need to understand by the end
of year 6. SACRE members can let Emily know of any suggestions and are welcome to be
involved. Stephen commented that it sounded exciting and encouraged members to offer
support.
Action: SACRE members to let Emily know of any ideas or support.
Anne retiring:
Stephen gave a heartfelt speech thanking Anne for all her hard work as SACRE Clerk over
the last ten years, saying that he was sure the previous Chair would echo his praise. Anne
thanked Stephen for his kind words and said she was very sad to go and would miss
everyone. Stephen expressed his disappointment that because of the pandemic it was not
possible to have a farewell celebration but he informed Anne that there was a card and gift
which Emily would send to her, (which Anne had not expected in the current lockdown
circumstances).
The meeting finished at 19:15.

9

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 3c
SACRE MEMBERSHIP March 2021
Group A:
Christian denominations other than the Church of England - 4 members, representing
denominations such as:
Free Churches
Roman Catholic Church
Baptist Church
Salvation Army
Methodist Church
Greek Orthodox Church
United Reformed Church
Evangelical Church
Current members:
Catherine Jinkerson – Free Church
Christine Morgan – Free Church
Beth Rowland – Free Church
Vacancy
Religions other than Christianity (1 member from each)
Hinduism
Anju Sharma
Islam
Shahid Younis
Judaism
Dr Shira Lewin Solomons
Sikhism
Sukhdev Bansal
Buddhism
Vacancy
Group B: The Church of England - 3 members
Rev Dr Lisa Cornwell
Rev Philip Hobday
Linda Galpin
Group C: Teachers, Teaching Unions and Educationalists (representing both Primary and
Secondary education) - 6 members
Stephen Vegh (Chair) (Secondary teacher)
Louisa Gurney/ Philippa Chan (shared role) (Primary headteachers)
Julie Easton (Primary teacher)
Paris Finnegan (Primary teacher)
Michael Freeman (Teaching union)
Vacancy
Group D: The Authority - 2 members
Cllr Graham Howe (Conservative member, WBC)
Cllr David Hare (Liberal Democrat Member, WBC)
Other SACRE roles:
LA Link/RE Adviser: Angela Hill
Clerk: Catharine Newport

11

This page is intentionally left blank

Wokingham SACRE action plan April 2020-March 2021
(See budget sheet for costings)
Aim
A. CORE BUSINESS
To be a supportive
and proactive SACRE
enjoying full and
well-informed
membership

13

Timescales
ongoing

People Responsible
SACRE Chair
SACRE Clerk
SACRE members

Termly SACRE
meetings:
Summer 2020
Autumn 2020
Spring 2021

SACRE Chair/SACRE
Adviser
SACRE members
SACRE Clerk

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

SACRE Chair
SACRE Clerk
SACRE members
RE teachers and
school leaders

1 visit

2 visits in total

3 visits in total

Termly teacher
network meetings
and occasional
training events
Aim for one person
to visit a school by
the end of the
2019-20 academic
year, and one each
term thereafter

Summer 2020

Autumn 2020

Spring 2021

Agenda Item 5

Actions
1. Fill membership
vacancies if/when
they arise
Work proactively with
SACRE members, faith
communities and other
partners to ensure
representation on all
SACRE committees.
2. SACRE members
attend termly
SACRE meetings (3
per year) and,
when possible,
teacher termly
network meetings
and training events
e.g. annual SACRE
conference
3. Encourage SACRE
members who are
not involved
directly in schools
to visit a school or
schools and, where
possible, to
observe RE in

action and feed
back to SACRE
4. Produce annual
SACRE Report

14

5. Review the action
plan at each
meeting and
update for next
year
6. Subscribe to
NASACRE

Summer Term 2020

1. Provide a termly
primary RE network
meeting for
Wokingham
teachers, 4-5.30
hosted by schools.

Present draft for
members’
approval to
Autumn 2020
meeting

At each SACRE
meeting

SACRE Adviser and
SACRE

Meeting

Ongoing

1 SACRE member and
SACRE Adviser to
attend annual AGM.

This year’s
conference has
been cancelled
due to the
coronavirus
pandemic

Representation at
annual NASACRE
conference,
NASACRE AGM

B. To support
teachers of RE to
continually
improve RE
learning in their
school, ensuring

SACRE Adviser and
clerk

Ongoing, a primary
network meeting
each term plus
feedback at each
termly SACRE
meeting

SACRE adviser to
provide updates on
NASACRE business at
meetings and, where
appropriate, through
the SACRE clerk via
email
SACRE Adviser

Network meeting
on a Tuesday
near the
beginning of
each term

Submit report by
end of December
2020
Meeting

Network meeting
on a Tuesday near
the beginning of
each term

Present final,
submitted report
at Spring
meeting and to
Councillors on
Date tbc

Meeting

Network meeting
on a Tuesday
near the
beginning of
each term

that the agreed
Pan-Berkshire
syllabus is
understood, and
teachers are
equipped to
deliver it
effectively

Feedback to SACRE

15

SACRE members
are welcome to
attend these
meetings
2. Primary Subject
Leader Training x 1
half-day sessions
(joint with Reading or
Bracknell)
3.Provide annual CPD
session for secondary
RE teachers/heads of
RE
Provide at least one
twilight secondary CPD.
Based on teacher
feedback on 2019-20
survey, this will be
based around
enhancing GCSE RS
performance.

Autumn term 2020
October date tba
1-3.30pm
Venue: tba

SACRE Adviser

Delivery of 2019-20
offer to be
arranged for
Autumn 2020 due
to Covid-19

SACRE Adviser

SACRE to consider a
further date in
Spring or Summer
Term as 2020-2021
provision

To be advertised
in the summer
term and
booking to be
made available
To be advertised
in the Summer
term and
booking to be
made available

Deliver

Feedback to
SACRE

Deliver

Feedback to
SACRE

Pan-Berkshire Hub

4.Support RE
programme on
secondary federation
INSET day through
providing funding
Consolidate and
develop the PanBerkshire SACRE Hub.

By end of Spring
Term

SACRE advisor, chair
and clerk

Ongoing

SACRE members
SACRE advisers and
the 6 Chairs from all
Berkshire SACREs

16

Project
completion has
been delayed
due to the
pandemic and
event to
showcase the
Westhill Real
People: Real
Faith Project is
postponed.

Liaise with the
teacher planning
the RE programme
regarding use of
the funding
Work with Hub to
aid completion of
delayed work on
Westhill Project

SACRE
member(s)
attend event and
feedback to
SACRE
Revised date of
completion will
be in this term,
with showcase
event to take
place next term.

SACRE budget April 2020- March 2021
BUDGET PLAN

Spending
Apr-June 20

CORE COSTS
Planned spending = £2,465

NASACRE subscription £105







Professional fees
- NASACRE subscription
(Refreshments for SACRE meetings N/A)
IT support for webcasting virtual SACRE meetings
Annual report design/ printing
LA link/RE advisor – 4 days:
- 3 x SACRE meetings (preparation and
attendance)
- Annual report writing
- (Travel expenses (RE advisor) N/A)

PROJECT COSTS
Planned spending = £3,020


17



Consultancy:
- 3 x primary network meetings
- Half day primary subject leader training
– 1 day
advisor time
- Twilight secondary training
- Attendance at termly hub meetings
- (Travel costs (2 x network meetings; SL
training; 2 x hub meetings) – N/A)
(Contribution to RE programme on secondary
federation INSET day – N/A)
Updating of SACRE leaflet – design and printing
(Refreshments for subject leader training – N/A)

Annual report design (2018-19 report)
£72

Spending
July-Oct 20
Angela preparation of annual report
£500

Annual report design (2019-20 report)
£104.40

Angela prep and attendance June SACRE
meeting
£250

Angela preparation of materials in lieu of
spring term primary network meeting
£250

Webcasting November SACRE meeting
£28.74
Angela prep and attendance November SACRE
meeting
£250

Webcasting June SACRE meeting
£42

Angela attendance April hub meeting
£125

Spending
Nov 20- Feb 21

Anne Coffey retirement gifts, card and postage
£59.77

Angela attendance July hub meeting +
viewing of Westhill videos
£250

Angela prep and hosting December virtual primary
network meeting
£125

Angela prep and hosting July virtual
primary network meeting
£125

Angela prep and delivery November GCSE training
£250

Angela emails, phone calls, virtual
meetings
£250

Angela prep and delivery January subject leader
training
£250
Angela attendance February hub meeting
£125


BERKSHIRE SACRE HUB ACTIVITIES
Planned spending = £900

- Termly Hub meetings (Hub managers’ prep and
attendance)
- Hub manager travel costs
- Hub activities:
Completion of Westhill ‘Real People: Real Faith’ Project

Total planned spending = £6,385

Total spends to June: £844

Total spends to Oct: £1,969

Budget allocation = £6,800
Costs to come this financial year:
 March SACRE meeting: webcasting £30-40; Angela’s time £250 = approx. £300
 March Primary network meeting: Angela prep and delivery £125; ?Angela follow up work £125 = £250
 ?Hub contribution £900
TOTAL = £1,450

Total spends to Feb: £3,161.91

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 10
SACRE RE Updates: Spring 2021
National Updates
Government launches review into Faith Engagement
From Gov.uk website: On 10 October 2019, the government announced that Colin Bloom had been
appointed as the Faith Engagement Adviser at the Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government
(MHCLG).
As Faith Engagement Adviser, Colin is leading a review into how best the government should engage with
faith groups in England. He will make recommendations to the Communities Secretary about how the
government can best celebrate and support the contribution of faith groups, break down barriers and
promote acceptance between faiths, and promote shared values while tackling cultures and practices that
are harmful.
Colin Bloom’s initial proposal is to structure the review around 4 main sections:
 the first section asks the question, “Are faith groups, places of worship and people of faith a force
for good in society?”


the second section explores the extent to which government and its agencies have sufficient faith
literacy and considers the partnership between faith groups and the State



the third section looks at some aspects where harm might be caused through religious or faithbased practices and a review of the government’s role in tackling them



the fourth and final section will be a set of recommendations for the government to consider and
respond to

This survey closed on 11th December 2020 SACRE will receive an update on the next steps in due course.

Ofqual – consultation on proposed changes to GCSE and A level examinations 2021
In light of the recent government announcement about the 2021 exams, NATRE has already been in contact
with officials, and will continue to engage positively and constructively with both Ofqual and DfE as they
consult about the replacement for exams. The consultation on the replacement for exams has not yet
reported.

Subject knowledge Enhancement
Following the disappointing news that bursaries had been cut for most subjects including RE, it was really
good news that Religious Education had been selected for funded subject knowledge enhancement courses.
The funding will be available from April 2021 but hopefully will help support those people wishing to apply to
teach RE who do not have a first degree in the subject. This decision follows intensive lobbying to make the
point that about 84% of trainee secondary RE teachers do not have a degree in Theology or Religious Studies
and therefore need support in developing their subject knowledge.
https://getintoteaching.education.gov.uk/explore-my-options/teacher-training-routes/subject-knowledgeenhancement-ske-courses

19

Independent Evaluation of the Understanding Christianity Resource
This report was published on 11th December. It presents findings and analysis from a study that examines the
impact of Understanding Christianity in schools across England. The study, conducted by Dr Rachael Shillitoe
at the University of Birmingham, seeks to evaluate the impact of RE Today’s Understanding Christianity
teaching resources amongst pupils and teachers across primary and secondary schools, with a particular
focus on schools without a religious character.
This study aims to find out the extent to which the resource has ‘made a difference’ to teaching and learning
about Christianity in RE.
“Overall, the response to Understanding Christianity has been extremely positive, from both pupils and
teachers, particularly in relation to the ‘Big Story’, pupil engagement and increased teacher confidence. Both
pupils and teachers noted, in particular, the impact the frieze had on engagement and understanding.
Teachers found pupils had an increased awareness of the big story in Christianity and pupils demonstrated
their ability to connect this to core theological concepts.
Understanding Christianity was valued for its promotion of pupil agency and individual reflection. Both
teachers and pupils found the lessons to be inclusive with pupils from a range of religious and nonreligious
backgrounds finding the lessons enjoyable and accessible. Pupils felt their lessons encouraged discussion,
individual reflection and debate with a range of different viewpoints considered.
There was considerable/noted improvement of textual understanding and knowledge of core concepts after
using Understanding Christianity. The ability of pupils to articulate, discuss and reflect on core theological
concepts was significantly improved when the Understanding Christianity resources, such as the Big Frieze
and the Core Concept icons were used.”
The full report can be viewed on the Understanding Christianity website, available here.
RE Today is really pleased to be moving into a new phase of working with the resources of Understanding
Christianity, focusing on delivery to community schools. We have done some successful fundraising and have
generous funds to support new school users of the resource during the next three years. This money will
mean that we can offer thousands of primary and secondary community schools and academies hugely
discounted prices to be trained in using Understanding Christianity in their schools – typically this may cost a
school just £60 instead of up to £300. This is an excellent resource and a great opportunity for schools to get
on board. This year courses have been offered online and they are going down really well as you can follow
the trainer then use break-out rooms to have a more in-depth discussion.
Please note that this will support our new Agreed Syllabus.
Conversations about religious literacy: creativity and the classroom
The Lincoln Diocesan Board of Education (LDBE) is curating and working with the support of Culham St
Gabriel's to deliver a national arts and RE symposium to be held virtually on the 23 February 2021.
The Symposium is the first of its kind in the UK to bring RE teachers, creatives and policy makers together to
specifically focus on the potential impact of creative processes on the development of religious and
worldviews literacy. It has at its heart the experiences of LDBE, whose devising and delivery of
the REConnecting Lincolnshire project over the past four years resulted from the identified need to address
significant concerns and frustrations from schools and their wider communities in relation to religious and
worldview literacy.

20

Those engaged in research, teaching and supporting schools to deliver effective RE will have a voice as part
of the discussions that will take place during the Symposium.
The details of the event can be found here; Zoom login details will be sent through when you have
confirmed your booking. Please do feel free to share this information with colleagues and within your
networks.
If you are able to attend the Symposium, please emailing David Lambert
at david@culturalsolutions.co.uk by the 5th February 2021. For any further information about the project
and its impact, please email Gillian Georgiou at gillian.georgiou@lincoln.anglican.org.

NATRE curriculum symposium
NATRE are excited to announce that we will be running a 24 hour residential curriculum symposium in
Autumn. We have been planning to run this for almost a year but took the decision to wait until it can be run
as a face to face event as we want to create a curriculum learning community.
There will only be 25 places for delegates therefore we will be running an application process as we want to
attract delegates from a variety of school types and at a variety of stages on their curriculum design journey
for RE/Religion and worldviews.
As part of the symposium we will hear from both experts and practitioners in the area of curriculum design
generally and curriculum design in for RE/Religion and worldviews. As part of the process there will be tasks
to complete before the symposium that will be shared with other delegates to prepare for our time in the
learning community. There is also an expectation that all delegates will provide a write up of their learning
and subsequent curriculum development in early 2022.
Parts of this event will be filmed and written up so that this symposium, or aspects of it, can be replicated in
NATRE local groups, departments and local hubs. This face to face event and the subsequent legacy
materials for use by others is generously supported by Westhill and CSTG.
Curriculum Symposium Expression of Interest Survey (surveymonkey.co.uk)
How can we encourage Wokingham schools to consider this event?
New NATRE Executive
It is exciting that after elections for the new NATRE executive last year the first (virtual) meeting of this group
of RE activists took place. The executive is made up of mainly practising teachers and the group is made up
of a balance of primary and secondary teachers. Please take a look at the NATRE executive web page (insert
link) to see who is representing you.
NATRE is primarily a responsive organisation. This is a necessary result of the chiefly voluntary capacity of our work,
and the often fast changing educational environment in which we work.
However, alongside this responsive work, we aim to prioritise certain tasks and projects over the course of the life of an
Executive Committee.
Below you will read the principal aims, objectives and outcomes which frame our work.
Aim: NATRE aims to support the development of high quality teaching and learning in RE/Religion and Worldviews for
all pupils in all schools
Key objectives:
1.

To support and improve classroom practice
This includes promotion of the understanding and application of substantive, disciplinary/ways of knowing and
personal knowledge in RE, support for quality, efficacy and understanding of medium and long-term planning,
improving teacher subject knowledge and awareness of research amongst teachers.

2.

To influence the influencers

21

We will focus on promoting informed conversations about the National Plan for RE and lobby government and
other stakeholders about the need for action to strength the level and quality of provision of RE. Continuing
our work to campaign broadly to improve public perception and develop more appreciation of the nature of RE
and its importance in a broad and balanced curriculum. NATRE will continue to challenge government and
others to invest in raising the standard of the workforce: to ensure all children in all schools are taught by well
trained and qualified teachers whilst also providing support for teachers of RE working to secure space for
religious education in school curriculums:
3. To increase membership of NATRE
We will particularly work to promote the value of NATRE membership in ‘hard-to-reach’ schools, including primary,
secondary, ITE.
4.

Develop fit for purpose structures and processes
This work will include support and development of NATRE local groups.

Free Lockdown home learning from NATRE and RE Today
As a response to the amazing work that teachers and school staff are doing teaching pupils both in school
and remotely NATRE and RE Today would like to offer our support by making all the home learning resources
that were created for use by NATRE members in the last lockdown free to all schools. These multi-faith
resources are all available on our website and offer support for home learning about religious and nonreligious worldviews for primary and secondary school pupils.
We will be offering further support by creating more member and free home learning resources over the
next few weeks.

www.natre.org.uk/about-natre/free-resources-for-you-and-your-pupils/
How can we share this information with our schools?
“Good News for Everyone (formerly known as Gideons) has worked with RE Today to develop a range of
free resources for school assemblies and lessons.
All our visitors to schools have been trained by
Lat Blaylock of NATRE. The offer of a free copy of
the New Testament and Psalms (now including
the Book of Proverbs) to pupils is a benefit to
schools as it helps to ensure that all pupils know
about and understand a range of religious
beliefs. Here’s the link:

https://goodnewsuk.com/node/778
For many years we have been invited to speak to
school pupils at school assemblies and lessons,
and offer each pupil a copy of the New
Testament and Psalms. That offer still exists. If
you are in a school that we have not visited, either as a teacher, a governor, or in any other capacity, and
would like suitably qualified members to come and speak at an assembly in your school and offer
Testaments to pupils, or if you would like to know more about what we offer please fill in the contact form
via the link, and we’ll be in touch.”
Anti-racist RE – free project resources from NATRE for primary and secondary schools

22

NATRE and RE Today, working wit the Free Churches Group and Methodist Schools are launching a project to
help teachers tackle racism in RE lessons. The project aims to:
• Enable a team of 60+ black, Asian and minority ethnic teachers of RE and members of different
communities to articulate perspectives on the contributions of RE to anti-racist education, accessible for
all teachers of RE
• Provide challenging and well planned resources, case studies, plans and lessons for teachers of RE in both
primary and secondary schools to use in RE that challenge and confront racism and are also good RE,
mounted and free from web platforms hosted both by RE Today and by the Free Churches Group and the
Methodist Schools.
• Create a forum for teacher education and development in relation to anti-racist RE, recognising that
practice in RE in this area is patchy and inconsistent (also online)
• Disseminate better practice in anti-racist RE widely, using the wide range of contacts and networks
available to RE today
Wide partnerships to maximise the impact of the project have been used, including for example with NATRE
and the Jo Cox Foundation. Teachers can access a planned unit of six topics for primary and of 8 topics for
secondary RE, including ready to use resources and a wide range of support materials.
www.natre.org.uk/anti-racist-RE
Can our SACRE publicise this to schools? Primary training is being offered on this in the network meetingshould we run a session for secondary teachers?
Art in Heaven 2020 and 2021
 The 2020 Art in Heaven and Spirited Poetry competitions attracted record entries – lots of teachers set it
in lockdown! flagship for ‘Spirited Arts’, our strategy to make RE more imaginative and creative.
 The latest website update is excellent – take a look! The relaunched 2020 section includes many amazing
responses to last year’s themes, and our YouTube video to encourage entries had about 15000 views last
year. We will be doing another of these for 2021.
 A Climate Justice theme features again this year: ‘God’s good earth?’ The most popular theme,
overtaking the hardy perennial ‘Where is God?’
 We have international interest – e.g. from Indonesia, Poland, Australia, India, South Africa, Ireland,
Cyprus and New Zealand.

Promote further study to examination classes in secondary RE with these films of Graduates in Theology
and Religious Studies
To study for a degree in Theology or Religious Studies is to open up a vast range of options for worthwhile
careers. TRS-UK is launching a set of recently-filmed interviews with TRS graduates in jobs as varied as
television documentary-making, law, local government, public relations, education, and many more. These
high-quality YouTube films are to be made available as ten individual (3-minute) filmed interviews and two
5-minute compilations, where graduates speak about the value of their degrees and show how they put their
skills and knowledge to work in their jobs. They do not advertise a specific University, only the value of the
degree and the doors it has opened for them.
These films (which can be selected at will) would be ideal for showing to pupils wondering about taking a
degree in this subject, but unsure about where it might lead, or pressured to answer that question by

23

parents. The answer is: it could take you
in a myriad of exciting directions, and
employers are intrigued and delighted to
have applicants with a degree in this
subject. TRS graduates have some of the
highest employment rates of any
University graduates, as they acquire
multiple skills and a varied knowledgebase that is crucial for navigating our
complex world.
There are ten individual profiles and two
compilations.

View careers playlist
YouTube TRS-UK
The Culham St Gabriel’s Leadership Programme: Finding your voice as a leader of Religion and Worldviews
2021-22
Following a successful pilot programme in 2020-21 CSTG are now inviting applicants to be part of a new
Cohort of Leaders for Change in 2021-22. This is an amazing opportunity for teachers.
Programme Outline
The funded programme aims to develop leaders in the following four areas; research, curriculum, classroom
and politics
Programme Partners
The programme builds on the hugely successful AREIAC Revitalise scheme. It is funded by Culham St
Gabriel’s and the Jerusalem Trust. It brings together the following organisations who all have representatives
on the steering group which oversees the programme:







Association of RE Advisers, Inspectors and Consultants (AREIAC)
Association of University Lecturers on RE (AULRE)
Learn, Teach, Lead RE (LTLRE)
National Association of SACREs (NASACRE)
National Association of Teachers of RE (NATRE)
RE Council of England and Wales (REC)

Stage 1
This stage is for those local or regional leaders who are beginning to work across more than one school. For
example, leading Religion and Worldviews across a MAT or supporting other schools in a Federation and/or
leading a local group or hub. Some NATRE Regional Ambassadors, SLEs, REQM Gold award RE leads or LTLRE
Hub leads might find this Stage of CPD helpful.
Stage 2
This Stage is for teachers who have completed Stage 1 and/or for those who already have a
regional/national role and would like to develop their expertise further. This stage is particularly for
teachers/advisers who are likely to continue their specialism into senior leadership roles within or outside of
their school situation. Those who are seeking to become advisers, ambassadors or an Executive member of
one of the RE Organisations are particularly encouraged to apply.
Please go the website for more details, participant guides and the application form. Applications need to be
in by March 31st. Find out more on the RE:Online website.

24

Local Updates
Wokingham Training and Networks
Networks and training have continued online, via the Local Authority’s Microsoft Teams platform.
The Wokingham Primary network has continued to meet termly via Microsoft Teams. The last
meeting was on 1st December, where the training focus was on developing subject knowledge.
Primary Subject Leaders CPD took place on 21st January 2021
Training for secondary teachers on improving GCSE performance took place on 16 th November.
All events have received positive feedback. Whilst primary events have been very well attended,
numbers were low on the secondary training event.
Inspiring RE Conference, Milton Keynes
NATRE Central South Teachers’ Inspiring RE Conference, hosted by Sarah Payne, NATRE Local Ambassador
for the Central South region is due to take place on 21st April. Sarah is still hoping that the event can take
place face-to-face. Updates will be sent to Emily as soon as we know whether the day will be moved to an
online platform, or will need to be rescheduled again.
Current price is £60 per delegate and tickets can be obtained via Eventbrite: Inspiring RE conference Tickets,
Wed 21 Apr 2021 at 09:00 | Eventbrite

Pan Berkshire Hub
Work on the NASACRE Westhill Real Faith: Real People project is drawing to a close. Films from all of the places
of worship have been produced, and work is being finalised around teachers notes that will accompany them.
Further filming is being considered, to include an Orthodox synagogue and a Catholic church.
An online launch for the films is being planned for 28th April 2021. It is expected to be a free event, taking place
early in the evening, with a recording available for those unable to attend. More details will follow as soon as
they become available.
Hub members are considering the potential of blogging as way to keep schools informed of SACREs’ work,
and to share resources and ideas with schools.

25

This page is intentionally left blank

